Appendix 3

From: Brown, Antony <antony.brownl@westyorkshire.police.uk>
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 7:21 AM

To: Melanie McGurk <melanie.mcgurk@bradford.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Personal Licence Holder OPL

Mr Gee, was sentenced on 30/06/2023 at Bfd Mags and received;

1-Fine £120

2 — Costs £85

3 — Disqualification from driving reduced if course completed
4 — Disqualified from driving — obligatory 15 months

5 — Victim surcharge £48

Kind Regards
Tony

PC3607 Brown

Bradford District Licensing Officer

>< Email: antony.brownl@westyorkshire.police.uk

@ Telephone: 01274 471485 / 07713708359

[=] Address: 5" Floor, Sir Henry Mitchell House, Manchester Road, Bradford, BD5 0QL
“B  Website: www.westyorkshire.police.uk

The offence that Mr Gee was charged with was that he “drove a motor vehicle, after consuming so
much alcohol that the proportion of it in your breath, exceeded the prescribed limit.

'Contrary to section 5(1)(a) of the Road Traffic Act 1988 and Schedule 2 to the Road Traffic
Offenders Act 1988."”

Kind Regards

Tony
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